
State of Florida 
- $7 :- I_ * - I  qhlfdus-a- '_ i, 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 SHUMARD OAK 
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M- 

R%kFV3'ID pi ; 4: 37 

c' u i - I  I L i j s I .;IN 
CLERK 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

March 3 1,20 1 1 

Ann Cole, 

Caroline M. Klancke, Senior Attorney, Office of the General Counse 

Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk 

Analyst IV, Division of Economic 

RE: Docket No. 090072-WU - Application for staff-assisted rate case in Polk County by 
Keen Sales, Rentals and Utilities, Inc. 

By Order No. PSC-09-0716-PAA-WU, issued October 28, 2009, it was ordered that this 
docket could be closed administratively once the Utility has completed all pro forma additions, 
provided proof Commission ordered adjustments have been made, and the tariff and notice 
actions are complete. 

'The Utility has completed all pro forma additions. It has provided proof that it has made 
d customer notice have been filed the Commission ordered adjustments. Also, the tariffs 

and approved by staff. Therefore, this docket may 
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